

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON.

Dampbell 1.f. 13

I. F. Jampbell by litty artis Campter Ain Kennigta

HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON,

AND

BRANCH SOCIETIES:

WITH

A LIST OF THE MEMBERS.

Instituted 28th May, 1778, and Incorporated 21st May, 1816, under
Acts 66 Geo. III., Cap. 20, and 1st and 2nd Wm. IV.
Cap. 47, 23rd August, 1831.

CORRECTED TO NOVEMBER, 1869.

LONDON:
PRINTED BY HALL AND FOSTER, BEAR ALLEY,
FARRINGDON STREET.

1869.





CONTENTS.

CONSTITUTION				9
GENERAL COURTS				12
COMMITTEE OF MANAGEM	ENT			15
ELECTION OF MEMBERS .				17
FINANCE				19
BRANCHES				21
SUCCESSION OF PRESIDEN	TS			22
OFFICE BEARERS				25
LIST OF MEMBERS .				28
HONORARY MEMBERS .				46
LIST OF BRANCH SOCIETII	ES			47



HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF LONDON.

INSTITUTED 28th MAY, 1778,

AND

INCORPORATED 21st MAY, 1816.

THE OBJECTS.

Preserving the Martial Spirit, Language, Dress. Music, and Antiquities of the Ancient Caledonians;

Rescuing from oblivion the valuable remains of Celtic Literature;

The Establishment and support of Schools in the Highlands of Scotland, and in other parts of the British Empire;

Relieving distressed Highlanders at a distance from their native homes; and

Promoting the Improvement and general welfare of the northern parts of the Kingdom. In 1786 the Society instituted an Association for the purchase of lands and for forming free towns, villages, and fishing stations in the Highlands, and in the same year obtained an Act of Parliament by which it was incorporated under the name and style of "The British Society for Extending the Fisheries and Improving the Sea Coasts of this Kingdom."

The Society afterwards assisted in establishing the Public Infirmary at Inverness.

In 1807 the Society published the Poems of Ossian, in the original Gaelic, with a literal translation in Latin, together with a dissertation on the authenticity of the Poems by Sir John Sinclair, Bart, and a translation from the Italian of The Abbè Cesarotti's Dissertation on the Controversy respecting the authenticity of Ossian, with notes and a supplemental essay.

In 1815 the Society originated and established the Royal Caledonian Asylum for supporting and educating the children of soldiers, sailors, and marines, natives of Scotland, who had died or been disabled in the service of their country, and those of indigent Scottish parents resident in London, and subscribes annually towards its Funds.

In 1837 the Society offered a prize for the best History of the Highland Clans, which was obtained by William F. Skene, F.S.A., Scotland, and the work was shortly afterwards published under the patronage of the Society.

In 1841 the Society published a literal translation of the genuine Remains of Ossian, with a preliminary dissertation.

In 1859 the Society originated and chiefly aided in forming and establishing the London Scottish Rifle Volunteers.

In 1867 the Society instituted a Bursary of the value of £50 per annum, tenable for four years, at any University which the successful student may elect.

The Society gives annually a medal to the best player of pibrochs at the Northern Meeting at Inverness.

CONSTITUTION.

1st. The Society consists of a President, Five Vice-Presidents, Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, Twelve Directors, Two Secretaries, a Deputy Secretary, Two Chaplains, and an indefinite number of Members.

2nd. The President, or in his absence one or more of the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, or Auditors, with any Seven or more Members of the said Corporation, of whom Two at the least shall be Directors; or (in the absence of the President, all the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, and Auditors) any Twenty or more of the Members of the said Corporation, of whom Three at the least shall be Directors, shall compose a General Court.

3rd. The custody of the Common Seal, and the use and application thereof can only be ordered and disposed of by a General Court.

4th. At the General Court holden on the third Saturday in February, in each year, there shall be chosen a President, Five Vice-Presidents, Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, Twelve Directors, One or more Secretaries, and Two Chaplains, to serve for the space of one year only, to commence from the 21st

day of March then next ensuing; and in ease any of the Offices aforesaid shall have become vacant by death, resignation, or otherwise, a person shall from time to time be chosen by the Committee to serve in such Office during the remainder of the term.

5th. The General Court having the power to delegate the management of the affairs of the Society to a Committee, the said Committee shall consist of the President, Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, Directors, and Secretaries, for the time being, and of all those Members who have served the Office of President, Vice-President, Treasurer, or Secretary.

6th. The said Committee, as above described, to be elected at a General Court, which shall be holden the third Saturday in the month of February in each year and to serve for the space of one year, commencing from 21st March next ensuing.

7th. All business for the consideration of the Society shall be submitted in the first instance to the Committee of Management, who will be bound to lay it before the next following General Court of the Members of the Corporation, accompanied by such amendments or alterations (if any), as the Committee may consider it advisable for the Society to adopt:—the General Court

reserving to itself the power to alter, or reject altogether, both propositions, and amendments.

8th. No Bye-Law, Rule, or Ordinance, shall be binding, or have any force or effect, until the same shall have been agreed to at a general Court, and confirmed by the next succeeding General Court, whether Ordinary or Special; and the same method shall be observed in altering or repealing any such Bye-Law, Rule, or Ordinance.

9th. The sum to be paid by Members elect, shall be Twelve Guineas each, and no reduction shall be made in this amount unless the same shall be agreed to, and confirmed by, the two next succeeding regular General Courts.

10th. All Questions at any General Courts, or in Committee of Management, are to be decided by Vote; and in case of an equality of Votes, the President, or Chairman, shall, in addition to his deliberate Vote, have the Casting Vote, except in the case of the Election of Members, which is hereinafter provided for.

I did not see that I was called afrom to pay lawyoly as well as work heard and so declined to become a member several times If to y

GENERAL COURTS.

1st. A General Court of the Corporation shall be holden four times at least every year; that is to say, on the third Saturdays of the months of February, April, and May, and on the 21st of March (being the anniversary of the Battle of Alexandria), but should that day fall on a Sunday or Good Friday, then the said General Court shall be holden on the 22nd; and notice of each such General Court shall be given in two of the Public Newspapers ten days at least before the day appointed for the holding of every such Court.

2nd. A Special General Court shall be holden by order of the Committee, or upon a requisition signed by Nine Members of the Society, and addressed to one of the Secretaries for the time being, notice of which briefly specifying the objects, shall be given in two of the Public Newspapers ten days at least before the holding of every such Court.

3rd. The Four General Courts directed by the Act of Incorporation to be holden in each year shall be considered Public Meetings of the Society. At each of those Meetings, so soon as a sufficient number of Members shall be present, the Court shall be opened and the Business of the Day shall be disposed of, and

the whole or any part of such Business may, in the discretion of the Meeting, or as convenience may dictate, be adjourned or deferred; and the President or Chairman of the Meeting shall give directions for summoning a Special General Court to dispose of the same. These Meetings shall be followed by a Dinner of the Society, to which strangers, invited by Members, may be admitted.

4th. The General Meeting to be holden on the 21st of March in each year, to celebrate the Anniversary of the glorious Battle of Alexandria, is the established Anniversary Festival of the Society. Tickets of Admission for that occasion shall be issued to Members at a price to be regulated by the Committee; and the Committee shall have power to invite, at the expense of the Society, such guests as they may consider advisable for its interests.

5th. At every General Meeting of the Society, each Member may introduce one or more Visitors, paying for his or their Tickets, at the same rate as that fixed for Members.

6th. That Officers present at the BATTLE of ALEX-ANDEIA be invited to attend the Anniversary Dinner as the guests of the Society, together with any eminent Scotsmen, not exceeding twelve, whose names shall have been previously submitted to the Committee and approved of, and who shall have done good service to their country.

7th. As the preservation of the Garb of the Ancient Caledonians is considered one of the original objects of the Society, and as the general adoption thereof at Public Meetings would essentially tend to excite and preserve the National Spirit of Highlanders, which has been so conspicuously and so honourably displayed on all occasions, and in all parts of the world, the Directors, Office Bearers, and Secretaries for the time being, are expected to appear in the Highland Garb at all General Courts; and it is earnestly recommended to all other Members of the Society, to assume the distinguishing Garb of Highlanders at all the public Meetings of the Corporation.

COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT.

1st. A Meeting of the Committee of Management (Five to be a quorum) shall be holden four times at least in every year, viz.:—on the first Tuesday in the months of February, March, April, and May; and whenever occasion shall require, a Special Meeting shall be holden by order of any General Court, or upon the requisition of the President, or any Two of the Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, or Directors, or of any Five Members, signified in writing to one of the Secretaries, and subscribed by such Officers or Members; and notice of each such Meeting shall be given to every Member of the said Committee, five days at least before the holding of any such Meeting.

2nd. It being an object of importance to the welfare of the Society, that all the Office Bearers should attend the General Courts as well as the Meetings of the Committee of Management, it is enacted that the Four Members attending the Meetings of the Society, General Courts or Meetings of the Committee, the fewest number of times in the season shall cease to be Members of Committee.

3rd. That the above rule do not apply to the President, Vice-Presidents, Treasurers, Auditors, or Chaplains of the Society; but that it be strictly enforced as regards all other Members of the Committee of Management.

4th. The four regular Meetings of the Committee shall be followed by a Dinner; and to cover the expense thereof a Subscription shall be opened upon the Election of Officers in each year; each of the Three Treasurers, Three Auditors, and Twelve Directors shall, at the commencement of each season, pay such amount as may be determined on, towards the expense of such meetings, in full of all Charges and Demands attending the same, and at the last Meeting of the financial year, viz., the first Tuesday in March, a list of such Subscriptions remaining unpaid shall be made out by the Secretary, and laid before the Committee.

5th. To avoid the expense of ordering Dinner for a greater number than is necessary, the Members of the Committee are requested to intimate their intention of attending or not, by letter to the Secretary, the day before each Meeting at the latest.

ELECTION OF MEMBERS.

1st. Persons qualified for being proposed Members are natives of the Highlands of Scotland,—Sons, or Descendants of Highlanders,—Proprietors of Land in the Highlands,—Individuals who have done signal service to that part of the Kingdom,—Officers serving or who have served in Highland Corps,—and Husbands of Highland Ladies.

2nd. Persons desirous of becoming Members of this Society shall be proposed at one of the General or Special General Courts, or at any Meeting of the Committee, by one Member of the Corporation, and seconded by another, who shall insert in a Book kept for that purpose, the name, qualification, and place of abode of such person, together with their own names; and each of the persons so proposed shall be severally put in nomination at the next ensuing General or Special General Court; and the Members then present shall proceed to a Ballot; and such person shall be declared elected if approved of by three parts in four of the Members ballotting, or excluded if one or more black balls in four appear against him; and shall, before his admission, pay into the hands of one of the Treasurers of the Society, the sum of Twelve Guineas, which shall constitute his Life-Subscription.

3rd. Twenty persons, and no more, may be elected Honorary Members, though not regularly qualified according to the above regulations.

4th. The elections of all persons who have not paid their admission fee within one year, shall be declared void, and their names shall be struck out of the list.

5th. In case the conduct of any Member, either in or out of the Society, shall in the opinion of the Committee, or any Ten Members of the Society, who shall certify the same to them in writing, be injurious to the character and interest of the Society, the Committee is empowered to recommend such Member to resign; and if such Member shall not do so within a month from the date of such letter of recommendation, the Committee shall have power to summon a General Court of the Corporation, for the purpose of deciding as to the erasure of his name from the List of Members, and upon his name being erased, he shall be for ever afterwards ineligible as a Candidate.

FINANCE.

1st. In future, 50 per Cent. of all Donations and Life Subscriptions shall be Funded, and the remaining 50 per Cent. made available for general purposes for the current year.

2nd. At the end of the financial year (21st March) of each season, the Treasurers shall, for the information of the Society, draw up and submit to the Auditors, not later than the 14th of April, an Account of the Income and Expenditure of the preceding year; an Account of the Life-Subscriptions collected, showing the distribution thereof; the portions added to the Capital; and the Donations, together with a General Statement of the Funds and Property of the Corporation; and these shall be submitted to the Committee on the first Tuesday in the month of May following.

BRANCHES.

1st. In order the more effectually to promote the objects of the Society, and to enable the Natives of Scotland in general, and of the Highlands in particular, and those connected with Scotland by alliance, friendship, or otherwise, to cultivate social intercourse among themselves, and to strengthen their attachment to their Native Land, wherever they may happen to reside, Branches of the Society may be established either in any of the British Settlements, or in any Foreign Country, where any number of Scotsmen are settled; and a Commission for that purpose, subscribed by the President and Secretary, and addressed to those who are the most likely to take a pride and pleasure in being connected with this Society, shall be issued, authorising them to form such Branches, and to constitute those Branches on principles the best calculated to promote the objects of the Society under the peculiar circumstances of each place.

2nd. To every such Branch, an Account of the Origin and Progress of the Society, the objects for which it was constituted, and the Rules by which it is governed will be transmitted, with such other information or papers as may, from time to time, be circulated among the members.

3rd. Gentlemen admitted into any of the Branches established Abroad, on subscribing to the Rules, and contributing at once to the Fund of the Parent Society, the full Subscription of Twelve Guineas each, or Six Guineas while remaining Abroad, and Six Guineas additional on their arrival in London, shall become Members of the Society in London, without Ballot, and receive a Diploma accordingly.

SUCCESSION OF PRESIDENTS.

- 1778 THE HON. GENERAL SIMON FRASER, OF LOVAT.
- 1779 THE EARL OF EGLINTON.
- 1780 THE MARQUIS OF GRAHAM.
- 1781 THE DUKE OF GORDON.
- 1783 THE DUKE OF ATHOLE.
- 1784 LORD ADAM GORDON.
- 1785 THE EARL OF DUNMORE.
- 1786 THE EARL OF BREADALBANE.
- 1787 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.
- 1788 F. HAY MACKENZIE, OF SEAFORTH.
- 1789 THE EARL OF MORAY.
- 1790 THE EARL OF FIFE.
- 1791 LORD MACDONALD.
- 1792 THE MARQUIS OF LORNE.
- 1793 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1794 THE EARL OF KINNOUL.
- 1795 THE DUKE OF ATHOLE.
- 1796 SIR JOHN SINCLAIR, BART.
- 1797 THE EARL OF ABOYNE.

- 1798 LORD REAY.
- 1799 THE RIGHT HON, HENRY DUNDAS.
- 1800 GENERAL SIR HECTOR MUNRO, BART.
- 1801 THE HON. COL. J. FORBES, OF FORBES.
- 1802 LORD MACDONALD.
- 1803 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1804 THE MARQUIS OF DOUGLAS AND CLYDES-DALE.
- 1805 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.
- 1806 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX AND EARL OF INVERNESS.
- 1809 THE MARQUIS OF HUNTLY.
- 1813 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX.
- 1814 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF KENT AND STRATH-EARN.
- 1815 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF YORK AND ALBANY.
- 1818 LORD JAMES MURRAY.
- 1819 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF YORK.
- 1821 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CLARENCE AND ST.
 ANDREW'S.
- 1825 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF SUSSEX.
- 1827 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CLARENCE.
- 1830 EARL CAWDOR.
- 1831 LORD SALTOUN.
- 1832 THE RIGHT HON. GENERAL SIR GEORGE MURRAY, G.C.B.
- 1834 DUKE OF ARGYLL.
- 1835 VISCOUNT CASTLEREIGH.

- 1836 LORD STRATHAVON.
- 1837 THE RIGHT HON. GENERAL SIR GEORGE MURRAY, G.C.B.
- 1838 THE DUKE OF SUTHERLAND.
- 1839 THE MARQUIS OF BREADALBANE.
- 1840 THE DUKE OF RICHMOND.
- 1841 THE CHISHOLM.
- 1842 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE.
- 1844 LIEUT.-GEN. SIR JAMES MACDONELL, G.C.B.
- 1845 LORD SALTOUN, K.C.B.
- 1846 THE DUKE OF BUCCLEUCH.
- 1847 H.R.H. THE DUKE OF CAMBRIDGE.
- 1848 THE CHISHOLM.
- 1849 LORD SALTOUN.
- 1850 LIEUT.-GEN. SIR JAMES MACDONELL.
- 1851 THE EARL OF EGLINTON.
- 1853 THE DUKE OF ARGYLL.
- 1854 THE DUKE OF HAMILTON.
- 1858 LORD SALTOUN.
- 1859 THE EARL OF FIFE.
- 1860 LORD ELCHO.
- 1861 THE MARQUIS OF ABERCORN.
- 1862 THE EARL OF FIFE.
- 1863 THE EARL OF AIRLIE.
- 1864 THE DUKE OF MANCHESTER.
- 1867 THE DUKE OF RICHMOND.

THE

Highland Society of London, 1869.

Chief.

H.R.H. THE PRINCE OF WALES, K.G.

President.
THE DUKE OF RICHMOND, K.G.

Vice-Presidents.

H.S.H. THE PRINCE TECK, G.C.B.
THE DUKE OF SUTHERLAND, K.G.
THE MARQUIS OF TWEEDALE, K.T., G.C.B.
THE EARL OF SEAFIELD.
THE EARL OF DALKEITH, M.P.
SIR R. G. COLQUHOUN, K.C.B.
SIR CHARLES FORBES, BART.

Creusurers.

JOHN STONE, ESQ. MAJOR K. MACLEAY. WILLIAM STUART, ESQ.

Yonorary Secretaries.

SIR P. M. COLQUHOUN, LL.D., Q.C. F. W. RAMSAY, ESQ., M.D.

Anditors.

DANIEL MACKENZIE, ESQ.
JOHN YOUNG, ESQ.
D. W. MACKENZIE, ESQ.

Directors.

J. CHISHOLM GOODEN, ESQ. SIR WILLIAM FERGUSSON, BART.

A. MACPHERSON CAMPBELL, ESQ.

J. MACRAE MOIR, ESQ.

R. HEPBURN, ESQ.

J. STEWART TULLOCH, ESQ., M.D. JOHN PETER, ESQ.

CHARLES MACKAY, ESQ., LL.D.

J. G. MALCOLM, ESQ.

R. CRAWFORD, ESQ.

ÆNEAS J. McINTYRE, ESQ.

Chaplains.

THE REV. JOHN CUMMING, D.D. THE REV. CHARLES MACKENZIE.

Deputy Secretary.

ANGUS MACPHERSON, ESQ.

Piper.
MR. WILLIAM ROSS.

Officer and Collector.

ALPHABETICAL LIST

OF THE

MEMBERS.

Note.—The	Honora	ry Secret	aries hav	ring found	l it imp	ossible i	n the
absenc	e of an	Annual 8	Subscript	ion, to obt	tain autl	entic inf	orma-
tion as	s to the	decease	of Memb	ers of the	Society	, it is req	uested
that ar	ny Memb	er possess	sing such	informati	on, shoul	d commu	nicate
with th	ie Honor	ary Secre	taries on	the subject	et.		

[Those Names marked & have been President; those with ** have been Viee-President; those with * Treasurer; those with + Honorary Secretary; and those with ‡ Directors.]

H.R.H. ALBERT EDWARD, PRINCE OF	E	When lected. .LES,
DUKE OF ROTHSAY, K.G., &c		1851
H.R.H. ALFRED ERNEST, DUKE OF EDIN	(BU	RGH,
K.G., &c		1867
H.R.H. GEORGE WILLIAM FREDERICK, D	UKI	E OF
CAMBRIDGE, BARON CULLODEN, K.G.	, &c.	1851
H.R.H. THE PRINCE CHRISTIAN OF SCH	LEST	WIG-
HOLSTEIN, K.G., &c		1867
H.S.H. THE PRINCE TECK, G.C.B., &c.		1867

@ARGYLL, GEORGE, DUKE OF,	K.T.,	Argyll	
Lodge, Campden Hill, Kensington			1853
Abercorn, James, Duke of, K.G., Chest	erfield	House,	
South Audley Street			1853
Airlie, David Graham, Earl of, K.T.,	Airlie	Lodge,	
Campden Hill			1862
Abercrombie, Arthur Duff, of Glassauch	h		1828
Adam, George, Bombay			1829
Adam, Charles Binney, Bombay			1831
Agnew, William			1823
Aitcheson, William			1869
Anderson, Samuel, of Morden, 65, Upper	r Brool	x Street	1822
Anderson, James G. S			1867
Anderson, John			1867
Arbuthnott, Archibald			1834
Arbuthnott, Robert Keith			1824
Atcheson, Robert Shank			1820
©BUCCLEUCH AND QUEENSBE	RRY,	K.G.,	
WALTER FRANCIS, DUKE O	F, Mo	ntague	
House, Whitehall			1846
Bute, John Patrick Crichton, Marqui	s of,	Cardiff	
Castle, Cardiff			1869
Baird, Sir David, Bart., 76, Eaton Squa	re		1861

		1	When Elected.					
	Baird, George, of Stichill, 4, Grosvenor Gard	dens,S.W.	1869					
	Baillie, Alexander		1817					
†	Bain, George		1837					
	Balfour, James, of Blunain		1814					
	Barclay, Charles		1817					
	Barkly, Sir Henry, K.C.B., Governor of Ma	uritius	1832					
	Bell, Alexander, Bombay		1829					
	Bisset, William, St. Peter's House, Ryd	e, Isle of						
	Wight		1850					
	Bonar, Andrew, Leamington		1841					
	Boucher, John		1833					
	Boyd, Mark, Walton-on-Thames		1842					
	Brown, John		1813					
	Bruce, Captain Charles, 4a, Hyde Park Pla	ce	1845					
	Bruce, Gilbert Stuart		1832					
	Burns, Colonel William Nicol, 4, Berkeley Street,							
	Cheltenham		1845					
	Burn, Edward		1833					
*‡CALDWELL, FREDERICK WILLIAM, of Mish-								
	nish, 4, Hanover Terrace, Regent's Par	·k	1845					
	Cameron, Major John		1815					
	Cameron, Donald Charles		1822					
	Cameron, Robert William, Canada .		1855					

OF THE MEMBERS.

		E	v nen lected.
+	Cameron, Hugh, 43, Hertford Street, Mayfair		1849
	Campbell, Colonel John, of Kilmartin		1837
	Campbell, Duncan, Chiselhurst, Kent		1816
	Campbell, John, of Glensaddel		1827
	Campbell, Simon Frazer, Boodles Club, St. James	s's	
	Street		1830
++	Campbell, Alex. McPherson		1862
	Cargill, W. W		1861
	Chisholm, Capt. Archibald Macra, late 42nd Re	gt.	
	(Royal Highlanders)		1843
	Chisholm, Alexander Bain, M.D., Cheltenham		1836
	Clarke, Hon. Charles, Upper Canada		1830
	Clarke, Charles		1869
	Clunes, Major John, Cheltenham		1828
	Cockburn, Capt. G. W., 42nd Royal Highlanders		1858
†	Colquhoun, Sir Patrick McChombaich de, LL.	D.,	
	Q.C., 2, King's Bench Walk, Temple		1855
*	Colquhoun, Sir R. Gilmour, K.C.B., of Camstrado	len	1867
	Conway, James Henry		1845
++	Cox, George R., Princes Park, Liverpool		1864
++	Crawford, Robert, of Westbrook, Reform Club		1867
	Cumming, The Rev. John, D.D., 7, Montague Pla	ice,	
	Russell Square		1848
	Cumming, James Cameron, M.D., Cadogan Place		1859

									When lected.
	Cunyngham	ne, Sir	David	Thurle	ow,	of 1	Iulno	raig,	
	Bart.								1855
÷	*DALKEIT	H, W	LLIAI	и нег	NRY	, E	ARL	OF,	
	M.P., 3	, Hamil	lton Pla	ce, Picc	eadill	ly .			1854
	Dunmore,	Charles	Adolpl	hus, Ea	arl o	of, 24	l, Ca	rlton	
	House '	Terrace							1867
	Dalgairns,	William	, Bomb	ay .					1831
	Davidson, I	Duncan,	of Tull	och Cas	tle				1820
	Davidson, I	Tenry							1827
	Davidson, J	ohn			•				1827
	Davidson, A	Iichie F	orbes						1846
	Davidson, J	ohn For	rbes						1852
	Davidson, J	ames							1845
	Dick, Willia	am Flen	ning						1832
	Duncan, An	gus							1836
	Duncan, Jan	mes Bev	eridge,	of Dun	aside				1834
3	ELCHO, F	RANC	IS. LO	ORD,	M.P.	. St.	Jar	nes's	
	Place			·					1860
	Edmond, W								1840
	Elliott, Dan								1835
	Enderby, Ca								1834
	Erskine, W.	-							1862
	Enskine, W.	remie	uy, or 1	, m	•				1002

	When Elected.
©FIFE, JAMES, EARL OF, K.T., 4, Cav	endish
Square	., 1858
Farquharson, Andrew	1829
‡ Fergusson, Sir William, of Spittlehaugh, Bar	t., 16,
George Street, Hanover Square	1867
Filmer, Sir Edmund, Bart	1840
†***Forbes, Sir Charles, of Newe, Bart., Broom	awood,
Clapham	1823
Forbes, Sir William, of Craigiever, Bart	1855
Forbes, Charles John, 28, Queen's Gate Terrac	e 1862
Forbes, James Stuart, Chester House, Wimble	lon 1834
‡ Forbes, Alexander	1856
‡ Forrest, David, 4, Sumner Terrace, Onslow Squ	nare 1861
Fraser, John, of Auchnagairn	1819
Fraser, John, Portman Square	1834
‡ Fraser, Thomas, of Escadaile	1843
‡ Fraser, Donald, M.D., 168, Holland Gardens	, Ken-
sington	1864
Fraser, James, Lloyds	1865
Q**GRANTLEY, WILLIAM, LORD, 10,	Wilton
Place, Belgrave Square	1823
Gardyne, C. G., LieutColonel, of Glenforsa, G	Juards
Club	1867

					I	w nen Elected.
	Gardner, William,	Junior	••			1858
	Gillespie, Robert,	${\bf Heathfield}$	House,	Walton-	on-	
	Thames		••		••	1844
	Gordon, Colonel W	illiam				1840
	Gordon, William					1824
	Gordon, James Duf	f, 2, Pembrio	lge Place			1847
*	*Gordon, Michael F	., of Abergel	ldy			1836
+	Gooden, James Chi	sholm, 33, T	avistock 8	Square		1845
	Graham, Captain G	eorge				1829
	Græme, Henry S.					1836
	Grant, Sir George I	M., Bart., Ba	llindallo	h Castle		1869
	Grant, Captain Geo	rge				1822
	Grant, Captain John	n, late 78th	Regiment			1825
	Grant, Charles					1819
	Grant, Alexander, (Dakfield Hou	ıse, Horn	sey		1860
	Grant, William, Ju	nior United	Service C	lub		1865
	Grant, Colonel John	Thornton,	C.B.	=		1861
	Grant, John, 15, Br	unswick Gar	rdens, Ke	nsington		1867
	Gray, M. Forbes	7.			٠.	1869
	Grove, Captain Ross	s, late 42nd l	Regiment	, Inverch	ar-	
	ron, Ardgay, R	ossshire				1857
	Guthrie, James Alex	xander, 30, I	Portland	Place		1847
	Guthrie, Arbuthnot	Charles, 27,	Bruton S	Street		1847

HALKETT, SIR PETER ARTHUR, of Pitfirranne,					
Bart., late 42nd Regiment ((Royal H	ighlander	rs)	1854	
Hadley, Henry, M.D., Needwood	d Lodge	, Bay's E	Iill,		
Cheltenham				1869	
Hall, James Stuart				1817	
Halley, Alexander, M.D., 16, H	arley Str	eet		1850	
Hamilton, Archibald				1848	
Hart, William Hamilton				1831	
Henry, David				1847	
Hepburn, Robert, 70, Portland	Place			1867	
Hill, David				1815	
Hill, Joseph, Seerah House, Per	nbridge S	Square		1860	
Hill, James Duke				1860	
Hill, J. M					
Holmes, W. D. O., of Monar				1864	
INNES, JOHN	••		• •	1814	
Irvine, Alexander Robert				1836	
TOTTINGMOSTI OTO TILDOO			_		
JOHNSTONE, SIR HARCOI					
of Hackness				1869	
Johnstone, Captain Thomas H.	••		• •	1831	
WILLY OLD DIMORES TO	D 077				
KELLY, SIR FITZROY, LOF	D CHIE	F BARC	N,		
8, Connaught Place				1847	

				E	When lected.
Keir, Lawrence W.					1839
Key, John Binny					1834
**LONDONDERRY,	FREI	ERICK,	MAF	QUIS	
OF, K.P., 37, Gro	svenor	Square			1827
Lorne, John Douglas, T	he Març	quis of, M.	P. India	Office	1869
Lambert, John, 17, Co.	rnwall (Gardens			1869
Laing, Seton, 9, Hyde	Park G	ate			1866
Lamb, Alexander					1816
Lamb, Alexander, the	younge	r			1820
Lamont, James, of Kn	ockdo w	• ••			1846
Lawrence, George					1818
Lawrie, Andrew, 10,	Charle	s Street,	St. Ja	mes's-	
Square					1853
Laurie, James	••				1868
Leslie, the Hon. Ge	eorge 7	Waldegrav	re, M.1	2., 10,	
Harley Street					1862
Lindsay, Colonel Loy	d, V.	C., M.P.,	2, (Carlton	
Gardens	••				1867
Lindsay, Major-Gen.	Alexand	er, Early	Bank,	Perth	1840
Lindsay, James Ludov	ic, The	Master of	, 9, Gr	svenor	
Square					1869
Locke, J., 83, Addison	Road,	Kensingto	n		1869
Low General Sir John	KCI	3 of Clat	to .		1815

OF THE MEMBERS.	37
	When
Low, Robert, 17, Woburn Square	Elected. 1839
Lumsden, Capt. Henry, Junior United Service Club	1858
MANCHESTER, WILLIAM DROGO, DUKE	
OF, 1, Great Stanhope Street	1864
*Murray, Lord James, (late Scots Fusilier Guards,)	
Eastwood, Dunkeld, N.B	1845
*Macdonald, Reginald George, Chief of Clanranald,	
22, Clarendon Road, Kensington	1860
Macdonald, James, Oriental Club	1868
Macdonald, LieutColonel Alexander, Junior United	
Service Club	1849
Macdonald, D. J. Forbes	1852
Macdonald, John, Canada	1822
Macdonald, Æneas R., Cheltenham	1815
MacDougall, A. W., Battle Fields, Lansdown, Bath	1868
MacGregor, James	1847
McGrigor, Sir Charles R., Bart., 6, Hyde Park Street	1869
McGrigor, Captain Walter, Junior United Service	
Club	1856
McGregor, Thomas, 30, Ampthill Square	1847
Mackay, Charles, LL.D., Reform Club	1868

Mackellar, John

1867

						E	When lected
*	*Mackenzie,	Sir Jam	es J. Ra	ndall, Ba	rt., of S	catwell	
	Travell	lers Club					1834
	Mackenzie,	Sir Eva	n, Bart.,	of Kilcoy			1847
*	*Mackenzie,	Keith	W. Stew	art, of Se	aforth, I	Brahan	
	Castle,	Dingwa	11, N.B.,	and Brook	ks', St. J	ames's	
	Street						1846
	Mackenzie,	Rev. C	harles, I	evonshire	Terrace	, Ken-	
	singtor	ı					1848
	Mackenzie,	James	Thomso	n, Surrey	House,	Hyde	
	Park P	lace		••			1862
ţ	Mackenzie,	Daniel,	318, Can	nden Road	۱		1862
	Mackenzie,	Henry,	Canada			·	1817
	Mackenzie,	Charles	Roderick				1850
ţ	Mackenzie,	George		••			1858
	Mackenzie,	Sir Ken	neth, Ba	rt., of Ga	irloch		1858
	Mackenzie,	${\tt George}$	Alexand	er, Liverp	ool		1858
ţ	Mackenzie,	Donald	W., 19,	Warwick	Gardens	s, Ken-	
	singtor	ı	••				1864
	Mackenzie,	Sir Ale	x. Muir,	Bart., of	Delvine	e, 78th	
	Regim	ent		••			1864
	Mackerell,	Robert		••			1815
	Mackillop,	James, 3	0, Grosv	enor Squa	re		1822
÷	Mackinlay.	Daniel.	Oriental	Club			1864

* * Mackinnon, William Alexan 4, Hyde Park Place ...

EMBERS.			39 When lected. ·
der, F.R.S	of that	Ilk,	
			1813
C.B., St	nrgeon-M	lajor,	
			1857
			1858
			1836
Chief of C	ian Chatt	an	1869

1864

Macleay, George, 35, Hyde Park Gardens . .

Macleay, A. C., 132, Westbourne Terrace ...

	E	w nen lected.
Maclaurin, P., 324, Camden Road		1869
McLennan, John, Bombay		1840
Macleod, Sir John Macpherson, K.C.S.I., 1, Stan	hope	
Street, Hyde Park Gardens		1815
**Macleod, Norman, of Macleod, 7, Upper Phillip	more	
Gardens, Kensington		1836
Maclure, Andrew, 14, Ladbroke Square, Notting	Hill	1867
**Macpherson, Cluny, Cluny Castle, Kingussie, In	ver-	
ness-shire, and Junior United Service Club		1839
Macpherson, Major Duncan, Younger of Cluny,	42nd	
Royal Highlanders		1869
Macpherson, A. Campbell, Reform Club		1867
Macpherson, Daniel, 1c, King Street, St. James's	, and	
Cadiz		1869
Macpherson, Angus J		1869
McQueen, Major-General James, United Service	Club	1849
McQueen, Captain John, United Service Club		1849
McQueen, John		1832
Malcolm, J. G., 61, St. George's Square		
‡ Malcolm, J. Wingfield, M.P		1864
Marshall, Robert		1867
**Matheson, Sir James, of Achany, Bart., M.P.	, 13,	
Cleveland Row		1844

1840

	OF THE MEMBERS.		41
			When Elected.
	Matheson, Alexander, of Ardross Castle, M.		
	South Street		1846
	Middlemas, William, Madras		1834
++	Moir, J. Macrae, M.A., Pump Court, Middle	F emple	1864
	Moncrieff, LieutCol. G. H., Scots Fusilier Gu	ards	1869
	Morgan, E. C., Bombay		1840
	Morrison, Alexander		1845
	Morrison, W. Thomas		1869
¥	**Murchison, Sir Roderick, Bart., K.C.B., 16, B	elgrave	
	Square		1857
	Murray, The Hon. Sir Charles A., K.C.B		1844
++	Murray, E. G		1867
	Murray, James, C.B		
	NEEDHAM, WILLIAM, 35, Brunswick T	errace.	
	Brighton		
	Notman, Henry W		
	Trouman, Trong III.	• • •	1001
	ORDE, SIR JOHN POWLETT, BART.		1820
	Ogilvy, George	• •	1822
	DANTON DATIDICE		10.50
	PANTON, PATRICK		

Pringle, Robert K., Bombay ...

				E	ected.
Ø	**RICHMOND AND LENNO	X, CHAR	LES, D	UKF	C
	OF, K.G., Belgrave Square				1840
‡†	Ramsay, Fred.Wm., M.D., of Ir	veresk, 1	5, Somer	set	
	Street, Portman Square				
	Ritchie, John, Bombay				1829
‡	Robertson, Patrick Francis				1848
	Robertson, Edward Lovett				1838
	Robertson, Gilbert				1821
	Robertson, Eben William, 28, Es	aton Place	e		1809
	Rolland, Stuart Erskine, Army	and Navy	7 Club, a	ind	
	3, Victoria Street, Westmins	ster			
	Rose, Sir George, 4, Hyde Park	Gardens			1818
	Rose, A., Stamford Hill				1868
	Rose, J., Devon Cottage, Blackh	eath Parl	τ		1868
	Ross, Charles				1818
	Roy, Robert, Chester				1823
	Ryrie, William D., 34, Park Stro	eet			1863
	Ryrie, Robert, 34, Park Street				1864
* *	*SUTHERLAND, WILLIAM,	DITTE	OF IZ	C	
7. 7	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Or, K.	G.,	1051
	Stafford House, St. James's	••	••	••	1851
	Seafield, John Charles, Earl of	••	••	• •	1845
Ø	Saltoun, Alex. Fraser, Lord				1854

			10
		E	When lected.
	Strathnairn, General Hugh, Lord, G.C.B., G.C.S.	S.I.,	
	Royal Hospital, Kilmainham, Dublin		1869
‡	Sandeman, Hugh Fraser, 52, Norfolk Square		1821
‡	Sandeman, Theophilus, 16, Talbot Square, H	yde	
	Park		1846
	Scarlett, LieutGeneral Sir J. Yorke, G.C.B., Pri	nces	
	House, Princes Terrace, Hyde Park		
	Scott, Thomas Colville		1860
	Seton, Captain George, Perth		1822
	Scoular, Thomas, Bombay		1824
	Sinclair, Sir John, of Dunbeath, Bart		1815
	Sinclair, Alexander		1815
	Shand, William, jun		1838
	Skinner, Charles B., Bombay		1840
	Smytton, George, Bombay		1824
	Stevenson, Captain James, Bombay		1822
	Steuart, J. R		1822
	Steuart, William McAdam, of Glenormiston,	The	
	Cedars, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire		1845
*	Stewart, John, of Belladrum		1822
	Stewart, Patrick, Bombay		1829
	Stirling, Thomas Graham, of Airth and Strowan		1823
+ :	***Stone, John, The Firs, Weybridge		1850
	Strachan, Christopher		1861

			When Elected.
Stuart, Hugh			1814
*‡Stuart, William, of Ald	enham, 36, 1	Hill Stre	et,
Berkeley Square			1866
‡ Sutherland, Charles			1814
Sutherland, James, Bomba	у		1840
**TWEEDDALE, GENE	RAL GEOR	GE HA	Υ,
MARQUIS OF, K.T.	, G.C.B., Carl	ton Club	1806
Taylor, Henry Stuart			1814
Tayler, J. G., 23, Norfolk	Crescent		1867
Tayler, W. J., of Rothiems	ay, 52, Cadoga	n Place	1863
Turnbull, William			1833
‡ Tulloch, James Stewart, M	.D., 1, Pembri	dge Place	1856
WAUGH, MAJOR-GEN	ERAL SIR	A. SCOT	т,
F.R.S., Petersham Te	rrace		1869
Walker, James O., Bomba	у		1846
Walkinshaw, William, 7	, Lancaster (Gate, Hy	de
Park			1864
Wallace, George			1832
Walls, Andrew			1862
Warden, Robert			1818
Watson, L. Grant, Reform	Club		1869
Watson, Robert			1817

	OF	THE	MEMBERS.		45
					When lected.
	Webberburn, John				 1822
	Weir, Charles S.				 1860
	Whannel, Colonel Peter	er			 1834
	Williamson, Thomas,	tal Club		 1839	
	Wright, James, Bomb	ay			 1840
	YOUNG, MURDO				 1838
‡	Young, John, Elgin L	odge,	Vanburgh :	Park	 1867

Young, Alexander, 3, Aberdeen Terrace, Blackheath

HONORARY.

	When Elected.
Saxe-Weimar, Prince Edward of, Major-General, Hi	
Serene Highness, G.C.B., 82, Portland Place .	. 1866
Canterbury, Archbishop of, The Right Honourable and	d
Most Reverend, Archibald Campbell Tait, D.D.	•,
D.C.L., &c., Lambeth Palace	. 1867
Lawrence, Lord, The Right Honourable, John, G.C.B	. 1865
Grant, LieutGen. Sir James Hope, G.C.B., Hors	e
Guards	. 1865
MacNab, Lady, Canada	. 1842
Macdonald, Colonel, The Honoutrable J., C.B.	. 1869
Macneill, The Right Hon. Sir John, G.C.B., Edin	1-
burgh	. 1834
Blackie, Professor J. S., Edinburgh	. 1869
Buchanan, Mrs. Macdonald, of Buchanan	. 1822
MacLeod, The Very Rev. Norman, D.D., Dean of th	ie
Order of the Thistle, and Dean of Her Majesty	's
Chapel Royal for Scotland, &c	. 1866
famptish S.F. (of Stay)	157
famplin	,
of la alate 219 2 formed	,
eq. 19. elected 212 ni formel	7
of an Academical	

105.22. 1970 Riddry Lodge. Kensington. In riefly to your letter of yesterday I beg you to Cenvey to the Her bland Sweidt of develor my her-Thanks for the distinguished heron which They have conform hi elector, me to he an honovery member y country men Drich

has laboured to long and success full, in formeling the dije det forth mi the book Which you have been to kind as to forward with your letter -So far as my abilities go I what the glad to Mr Cense of Golie literalum and so to promote some of the objects for which the society

of which Jam how a member was ovigually constituted. Jam about to head a paper on the popular als of the highlunds hefen The Mulogicus Siries, and I hall he glad to have The Support and assistance brother members who

take om interest in this branch of the Cellie liberature. mean time I Thank Zar for Jorn letter end I have The horor to he Jum Wedt Sent I Hampbell

attended a clumer ni full fig and Came to The Conclusion That They is a remnant of the concient devery clubs with a govel deal y obruk. 2d That there who prequent the climers chiefly are not the gendine avticle but Lordoners making believe to be Highlander one of their is trustation, The Queen's book Wiles

The hueus book was not be read in Golie by the classes who speak Golic Sothers is waste of hower -The Dute Thing struck me as marke believe So I will have nother to do with direction, Fez (1. 1871

The Topland Freity of By dear Su I Senther " there with to sa a and if so Should Who bromorate Burder. Shift allow me to de

The James of 15 Smerset Shut Estenna Gants R fured with Mule, 4. 1871edy the name the of Man Phenseus sicus. H

The following Societies have been Instituted by virtue of Commissions, from the Highland Society of London:—

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF GLASGOW, Instituted 9th March, 1780.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF ABERDEEN, INSTITUTED 34TH OCTOBER, 1820.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF MADRAS,
INSTITUTED 1ST JANUARY, 1814.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF BOMBAY, INSTITUTED 2ND MAY, 1822.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF CANADA, Instituted 10th November, 1818.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF NOVA SCOTIA,
INSTITUTED 31ST MAY, 1838.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND.

INSTITUTED MARCH, 1838.

THE HIGHLAND SOCIETY OF MELBOURNE,
INSTITUTED 21st May, 1864.









